



Ahmed Gamal Abed ElZaher

BIOMEDICAL TECHNICIAN

- +201065641728
- Engahmedgamal1000@gmail.com
- Helwan, Cairo

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of birth
01/12/1990

Marital status
single

Nationality
Egyptian

DRIVING LICENSE

Driving license category
Full

REFERENCES

References available upon request

WEBSITES & SOCIAL LINKS

LinkedIn:
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ahmed-gamal-703a7bab/>

SKILLS

Safety guidelines and procedures

Training and mentoring

ABOUT ME

A veteran biomedical technician with 10 years of service. Proven abilities in project management and conflict resolution. Excellent communication skills. Trying to develop products to aid patients in need. Seeking a challenging position in the company with an opportunity for advancement. An expert biomedical technician with maintenance management and sales expertise and 10 years of experience. Proven ability to effectively lead personnel in various combat and non-combat situations. Strong problem-solving abilities and commitment to achieving goals. Seeking a leadership role with the company.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Biomedical Technician

Dammam Medical Complex / Dammam / Jul 2019 - Present

- installation repair calibration and training medical devices
- Doing planned preventative maintenance for medical devices accord too international standard
- monitoring medical devices and reporting an incident involving a medical device to SFD
- Receiving recalls form SFD and take action

Biomedical Technician

Minthab General Hospital / Qassim / Mar 2017 - Jul 2019

- installation repair calibration and training medical devices
- Doing planned preventative maintenance for medical devices accord to international standard
- Monitoring medical devices and reporting an incident involving a medical device to SFD
- Receiving recalls form SFD and take action
- Work as Biomedical file Holder in CABHI
- Work as a Safety Officer
- Work as FMS Assistant Director

Biomedical Technician

Air Liquid / Cairo / Sep 2016 - Mar 2017

- installation repair calibration and training home ventilation devices

Biomedical Technician

Arm Medical / Cairo / Aug 2015 – Sep2016

- installation repair calibration and training Hemodialysis machine

Biomedical Technician

Dammam Medical Complex / Dammam / Jul 2013 - Aug 2015

- installation repair calibration and training medical devices

Reporting



Customer Service



Creative Problem Solving



Process improvement



File/records maintenance



Reports generation and analysis



Multi-Task Management



Operational improvement



LANGUAGES

Arabic



English



EDUCATION

Higher National Diploma
Technical Health Institute / Cairo / 2010

COURSES

Saudi Society Health Administration: Essential National Requirements for Patient Safety training

Al Jeel Medical& Trading CO: Application Training for Fluke Electrical safety Analyzer

Al Jeel Medical& Trading CO: Application Training for Fluke Vital Sign Simulator

Al Jeel Medical& Trading CO: Application Training for Fluke Defibrillator Analyzer

ICDL: International computer driving license at Akhbar El Youm center.

Safety Department in Dammam Medical Complex: training program in fire prevention, Hazardous Materials, Medical Waste Management, Internal and External Disaster, Security issues and How to use Fire Extinguishers.

GE Healthcare: Application Training for The Maintenance Management Solution «Asset Plus».

Attendance of Zedny Program: "Seven Habits of highly effective people".